
 

 

OPEN MEETING 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, July 2, 2018 at 1:00 PM 

 Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room 
24351 El Toro Road 

 
NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
This Meeting May be Recorded 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Acknowledgement of Media 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Approval of Meeting Report for June 4, 2018 
5. Chair’s Remarks 
6. Member Comments – (Items Not on the Agenda) 
7. Department Head Update 
 

Consent: 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by the 
Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by 
members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the 
Committee. 
 
 

8. Programs Report  
9. Maintenance Expenditures and Variance Explanations 
10. Project Log 

 
 

Reports: 
 

11. Dry Rot Investigation Report & Presentation by SGE 
12. Programmable Drying Costs per Load 
13. Non-Emergency Chargeable Maintenance Services 
 

Items for Future Agendas: 
 

 Vehicle Decal Policy Revisions 

 Alteration Flooring Replacement Disbursement (due to moisture intrusion) 

 Contract Award for Commercial Dryer Replacement Project (September) 

 GV Inspection and Replacement of Receptacles in Garages 

 GV Garage Cabinet Costs per Building  
 
 



 

 

Concluding Business: 

 Committee Member Comments 

 Date of Next Meeting – August 6, 2018  

 Adjournment                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bill Walsh, Chair 
Ernesto Munoz, Staff Officer 

Telephone: 268-2281 



 
 OPEN MEETING 

 
 

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, June 4, 2018 – 1:00 PM  

 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room   

24351 El Toro Road 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Walsh – Chair, Bunny Carpenter, John Frankel, 

Rosemarie di Lorenzo, Burt Baum, Roy Bruninghaus, 
Steve Parsons, Cush Bhada, Jules Zalon, James 
Tung, Advisor Steve Leonard 

  
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Jack Connelly  
 
STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz – Staff Officer, Siobhan Foster, Laurie 

Chavarria  
 
1. Call to Order 
 

Chair Walsh called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM and stated that the meeting is being 
held pursuant to notice duly given and established that a quorum of the Committee was 
present.   
 

2. Acknowledgement of Media 
 
The media was not present. 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda 
 
The Consent calendar was pulled for discussion. The agenda was approved as 
amended. 
 

4. Approval of Meeting Report for May 7, 2018 
 
The meeting report from May 7, 2018 was approved as written.  Chair Walsh directed 
staff to send M&C meeting reports to the Chair and Vice Chair for review and approval.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the level of detail for meeting minutes, audio recordings 
and full recordings by Information Technology Department. 
 

Agenda Item #4
Page 1 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
June 4, 2018 
Page 2 of 5 

 

5. Chair's Remarks 
 
Chair Walsh remarked on the large agenda and various projects that need to be talked 
about.  He commended the Committee Members for their extra efforts regarding the 
address signs and walkway lighting projects. 
 
6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 

 Bert Moldow (3503-A) – commented on a report for damage restoration repair 
costs and the Breezeway Recessed Area pilot project. 
 

 Diann Shirley (2395-1B) – commented on the waterproofing of Garden Villa 
Breezeway planters in relation to the Breezeway Recessed Area pilot project 
currently under construction. Ms. Shirley provided copies of a letter from Richard 
Moren. 

 
Ernesto Munoz, and Directors di Lorenzo and Carpenter briefly responded to the 
comments.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding the process involved to total all costs associated with 
individual moisture intrusion events; and the best way to respond to the concerns of 
Richard Moren on the GV Breezeway Recessed Area project.  Staff will provide a 
written response to the letter presented by Richard Moren. 
 
7. Department Head Update 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update on the SCE/Par Electric Cable repair project 
(transformers and conductors) inside Gate 3. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the capacity size of the replacement transformers, 
infrastructure upgrades and the load calculations to warrant a larger transformer size. 
 
Consent: 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted 
by the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the Consent 
Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of further 
discussion and action by the Committee. 
 
All items on the Consent Calendar were pulled for discussion.   
 
8. Programs Report  
 
Director Parsons asked about the Lead abatement costs on the PTP program. Ernesto 
briefly responded to the question. 
 
 

Agenda Item #4
Page 2 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
June 4, 2018 
Page 3 of 5 

 

9. Maintenance Expenditures and Variance Explanations 
 
Director di Lorenzo commented on the funding for Fencing replacement. The charges to 
this line item have been miscoded and staff will ask Finance to correct this.   
 
Director Parsons commented on the paint touch up costs due to moisture intrusion events. 
 
Chair Walsh commented on the Solar Maintenance billing. 
 
Bert Moldow (3503-A) commented on automation for cost accounting. 
 
Ernesto Munoz briefly responded to all questions and comments. 
 
10. Project Log 
 
Director Parsons commented that contracts for projects were started earlier in the year and 
may need additional funding to continue the program work through the end of the year. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding which programs to accelerate, year-to-date plumbing costs, 
epoxy lining, using reserve funds and the value of increasing the programs.   
 
Item #9 Trash Chute Repairs: Director di Lorenzo asked for the project start date. The 
repairs will begin on June 20.   
 
Item #15 Gutter Cleaning: Director Carpenter commented on the schedule and frequency.  
 
Item #17 Parapet Stucco/Walls: Director Carpenter asked about the contract award 
recommendation.  This report will be brought to a future meeting. 
 
Item #19 Building Structures: Director Carpenter asked if the repair work on these 
buildings has been started yet. 
 
Ernesto Munoz briefly responded to all questions and comments. 
  
Reports: 
 
 

11. Updated Costs for 3-story Building Address Signs 
 
Ernesto summarized the report and answered questions from the Committee. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding cost, the amount of signs per building, location of signs, 
address numbering on curbs, size of signs, monument signs, cul-de-sac signs, and OCFA 
building sign requirements. 
 
Bert Moldow (3503-A) commented on the variety of address and cul-de-sac signs that are 
needed in order to find buildings during the day and night. 

Agenda Item #4
Page 3 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
June 4, 2018 
Page 4 of 5 

 

 
A motion was made to direct staff to purchase the specified building address signs, not to 
exceed 3 signs per building.  Still will order and install the signs in Gate 14 and cul-de-sac 
212 after they are provided with a list of building numbers, sign locations and quantity from 
Directors di Lorenzo and Bruninghaus.  
 
By a vote of 9/2/0 (Directors Zalon and Frankel opposed), the motion carried. 
 
12. Building Address Sign Locations for Gate 14 & CDS 212 (oral discussion) 
 
At the May meeting staff was directed to provide a list of how many buildings there are for 
each model, along with a map of the buildings in Gate 14 and CDS 212.  
 
Directors di Lorenzo and Bruninghaus reviewed the possible building address sign 
locations and presented this information to the Committee for discussion. 
  
13. Coin Operated Dryer Replacement (oral discussion) 
 
Chair Walsh provided an update on the upcoming dryer replacement project. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding costs for platforms, vibration noise, and fabricating platforms 
using staff. 
 
Lynn Jarrett (4010-1C) asked the board to consider the need for washer and dryer 
platforms. 
 
14. 3-story Building Gutter Cleaning & Repair (oral discussion) 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided a brief update on the gutter repair and cleaning. 
 
15. Commercial Dryer Replacement (oral discussion) 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update on the programmability of commercial dryers.  The 
costs per load can be changed electronically. 
 
16. Laundry Room Equipment Vibration Absorption Cups (oral discussion) 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided a brief update on the vibration absorption cups installed at 
Building 969 and the residual noise that is still being heard from the trash chutes. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding noise restriction time frames in 3-story buildings and the cost 
to reduce noise in the trash chutes. 
 
17. Shepherd’s Crook Update (oral discussion) 
 
At the May meeting, staff was directed to look at other applications of Shepherd’s Crook in 
the area and return with a recommendation.  

Agenda Item #4
Page 4 of 5



Agenda Item #4
Page 5 of 5



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
2018 PRIOR TO PAINT  PROGRAM REPORT
Through May 31, 2018

Shown below is the cost breakdown for structures completed through the reporting period:

Budget Planned Complete % Complete
Buildings (Dry Rot) 108 108 63 40%
Carport Structures 32 32 14 44%
Laundry Buildings 15 15 9 60%
Buildings (Decking) 59 59 46 96%

Item Budget Projected to Date Actual
Expenditures

Variance %
Fav / (Unfav)

A98100   Dry Rot Repairs PTP 643,731$                268,183$                391,803$                -46%
A98101   Decking Repairs PTP 202,190$                84,232$                  99,862$                  -19%
A98103   Welding Repairs PTP 10,947$                  4,564$                    458$                       90%
A98102   Lead Abatement PTP 375$                       155$                       1,375$                    -787%
Total Repairs Prior To Paint: 857,243$                357,133$                493,498$                -38%

Item Completions 2017 Work 
Completed in 2018 Work in Process Total

Expenditures

A98100   Dry Rot Repairs PTP 391,803$                -$                        -$                        391,803$                
A98101   Decking Repairs PTP 99,862$                  -$                        -$                        99,862$                  
A98103   Welding Repairs PTP 458$                       -$                        -$                        458$                       
A98102   Lead Abatement PTP 1,375$                    -$                        -$                        1,375$                    
Total Repairs Prior To Paint: 493,498$                -$                        -$                        493,498$                

*** Outside Services includes lift rentals, city permits, repairs by contractors

2018 PROGRAM SCOPE

COMPLETIONS - PTP PROGRAM

Shown below is the cost breakdown for total expenditures through the reporting period.  These figures include costs 
associated with the above-referenced completions and work in progress:

TOTAL 2018 PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

Agenda Item #8
Page 1 of 2



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
2018 EXTERIOR PAINT PROGRAM REPORT
Through May 31, 2018

Shown below is the cost breakdown for structures completed through the reporting period:

Planned Complete Sq Ft Planned Sq Ft Complete Sq Ft % Complete
Buildings 136 64 2,131,393 576,459 27%
Carport Structures 32 7 74,254 4,048 5%
Total Carport Stalls 155 54
Laundry Buildings 15 6 12,135 7,260 60%

Item Budget Projected
Expenditures

Actual
Expenditures

Variance %
Fav / (Unfav)

Materials 180,960$          75,400$            55,406$            26.5%
Lead Paint Testing 35,616$            14,840$            -$                  100.0%
Labor 1,292,145$       538,607$          552,493$          -2.6%
Total Cost 1,508,721$       628,847$          607,899$          3.3%

Item Budget Projected
Expenditures

Actual
Expenditures

Variance %
Fav / (Unfav)

Materials 17,664$            7,360$              3,036$              58.7%  
Labor 65,131$            27,149$            10,450$            61.5%  
Total Cost 82,795$            34,509$            13,486$            60.9%

Item Budget Projected
Expenditures

Actual
Expenditures

Variance %
Fav / (Unfav)

Materials 11,228$            4,675$              3,297$              29.5%

Item Completions
2017 Work 

Completed in 
2018

Work in 
Process

Total
Expenditures

Materials 61,739$            -$                  -$                  61,739$               
Labor 562,943$          -$                  -$                  562,943$             
Lead Paint Testing -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                    
Total Cost 624,682$          -$                  -$                  624,682$             

TOTAL 2018 PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

2018 PROGRAM SCOPE

COMPLETIONS - PAINT PROGRAM

COMPLETIONS - TOP COATING

COMPLETIONS - LEXAN SIGNS

Shown below is the cost breakdown for total expenditures through the reporting period.  These 
figures include costs associated with the above-referenced completions and work in progress:

Agenda Item #8
Page 2 of 2



T
H

IR
D

 L
A

G
U

N
A

 H
IL

L
S

 M
U

T
U

A
L

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T

A
S

 O
F

 M
A

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

8

%

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

$
%

A
L
A

R
M

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

0
%

$
0

0
%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 N
U

M
B

E
R

S
0

2
,8

3
0

1
,1

3
4

1
4
,1

5
0

3
3
,9

7
0

3
%

1
3
,0

1
6

9
2
%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

6
7
,5

2
1

2
6
2
,9

7
3

5
2
6
,9

0
4

1
,3

1
3
,4

4
1

3
,1

5
2
,3

2
7

1
7
%

7
8
6
,5

3
7

6
0
%

E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

0
4
,5

8
6

1
,9

5
0

2
2
,9

3
0

5
5
,0

4
6

4
%

2
0
,9

8
0

9
1
%

E
N

E
R

G
Y

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
0

4
,1

6
6

0
2
0
,8

3
0

5
0
,0

0
0

0
%

2
0
,8

3
0

1
0
0
%

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
2
0
,2

0
6

4
1
,6

6
6

2
0
,6

5
2

2
0
8
,3

3
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

4
%

1
8
7
,6

7
8

9
0
%

F
E

N
C

IN
G

0
0

2
1
,5

7
6

0
0

0
%

(2
1

,5
7
6

)
0
%

G
A

R
D

E
N

 V
IL

L
A

 L
O

B
B

Y
2
3
,3

8
8

9
,5

2
9

9
4
,7

7
2

4
7
,5

5
1

1
1
4
,1

2
6

8
3
%

(4
7

,2
2
1

)
(9

9
%

)

G
A

R
D

E
N

 V
IL

L
A

 M
A

IL
R

O
O

M
0

1
,9

8
7

5
3
,3

0
9

9
,8

5
3

2
3
,6

4
9

2
2
5
%

(4
3

,4
5
6

)
(4

4
1

%
)

G
A

R
D

E
N

 V
IL

L
A

 R
E

C
E

S
S

E
D

 A
R

E
A

0
1
6
,2

5
0

0
8
1
,2

5
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

0
%

8
1
,2

5
0

1
0
0
%

G
V

 R
E

C
 R

O
O

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 H
E

A
T

E
R

/H
E

A
T

 P
U

M
P

7
,3

4
5

1
,5

0
0

8
,6

6
3

7
,5

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

4
8
%

(1
,1

6
3
)

(1
6

%
)

G
U

T
T

E
R

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
2
,7

2
5

1
1
,4

4
2

2
9
,1

8
9

5
7
,1

2
9

1
3
7
,1

1
8

2
1
%

2
7
,9

3
9

4
9
%

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

O
D

E
R

N
IZ

A
T

IO
N

0
2
0
,8

3
3

0
1
0
4
,1

6
7

2
5
0
,0

0
0

0
%

1
0
4
,1

6
7

1
0
0
%

M
A

IL
B

O
X

E
S

4
,4

1
4

1
,6

2
6

4
,4

3
0

8
,0

7
2

1
9
,3

8
9

2
3
%

3
,6

4
3

4
5
%

P
A

IN
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 -

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
9
9
,5

6
3

1
3
4
,7

1
9

6
2
4
,6

8
2

6
6
8
,0

3
1

1
,6

0
2
,7

4
4

3
9
%

4
3
,3

4
9

6
%

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
A

IN
T

8
0
,7

4
9

7
2
,1

0
0

4
9
3
,4

9
8

3
5
7
,1

3
3

8
5
7
,2

4
3

5
8
%

(1
3

6
,3

6
5

)
(3

8
%

)
P

A
V

IN
G

0
1
7
5
,0

0
0

0
1
7
5
,0

0
0

5
9
7
,0

0
0

0
%

1
7
5
,0

0
0

1
0
0
%

R
O

O
F

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
5
9
,4

9
7

1
7
4
,1

1
9

4
6
6
,6

9
3

5
5
3
,3

3
4

1
,5

9
8
,0

5
0

2
9
%

8
6
,6

4
1

1
6
%

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
L
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

S
5
3
,1

3
2

5
3
,1

3
2

5
3
,1

3
2

5
3
,1

3
2

5
3
,1

3
2

1
0
0
%

0
0
%

T
R

E
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 
1
3
2
,3

0
9

6
9
,4

4
2

5
5
4
,2

7
0

3
4
5
,4

4
4

8
2
6
,4

7
6

6
7
%

(2
0

8
,8

2
6

)
(6

0
%

)

W
A

L
L
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
0

6
,2

5
0

0
3
1
,2

4
8

7
5
,0

0
0

0
%

3
1
,2

4
8

1
0
0
%

W
A

S
T

E
 L

IN
E

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N
1
9
4
,1

4
5

6
2
,5

0
0

2
9
2
,3

4
7

3
1
2
,5

0
0

7
5
0
,0

0
0

3
9
%

2
0
,1

5
3

6
%

W
A

T
E

R
 L

IN
E

S
 -

 C
O

P
P

E
R

 P
IP

E
 R

E
M

E
D

IA
T

IO
N

0
8
,3

3
3

(1
,0

0
0
)

4
1
,6

6
5

1
0
0
,0

0
0

-1
%

4
2
,6

6
5

1
0
2
%

O
T

H
E

R
 -

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
5
,1

9
6

5
,1

9
6

1
0
,4

7
4

1
0
,4

7
4

1
0
,4

7
4

1
0
0
%

0
0
%

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 F
U

N
D

$
8
5
0
,1

9
1

$
1
,1

4
0
,1

7
9

$
3
,2

5
6
,6

7
4

$
4
,4

4
3
,1

6
4

$
1
1
,0

1
8
,7

4
4

3
0
%

$
1
,1

8
6
,4

8
9

2
7
%

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

T
O

T
A

L

B
U

D
G

E
T

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 M

O
N

T
H

Y
E

A
R

-T
O

-D
A

T
E

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 F

U
N

D

S
:\

M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
\M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
s
\2

0
1

8
\T

h
ir

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

-P
e

ri
o

d
 5

Agenda Item #9
Page 1 of 4



T
H

IR
D

 L
A

G
U

N
A

 H
IL

L
S

 M
U

T
U

A
L

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T

A
S

 O
F

 M
A

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

8

%

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

$
%

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

T
O

T
A

L

B
U

D
G

E
T

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 M

O
N

T
H

Y
E

A
R

-T
O

-D
A

T
E

1
A

P
P

L
IA

N
C

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
  

$
9
,8

4
7

$
7
,9

0
1

$
4
4
,2

9
7

$
3
9
,0

9
8

$
9
3
,9

0
1

4
7
%

($
5

,1
9
9

)
(1

3
%

)

2
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y
/B

R
E

E
Z

E
W

A
Y

 R
E

S
U

R
F

A
C

IN
G

  
3
2
,8

8
8

3
4
,5

6
4

7
5
,5

1
6

1
7
1
,2

2
0

4
1
1
,0

0
8

1
8
%

9
5
,7

0
4

5
6
%

3
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
H

A
B

/D
R

Y
 R

O
T

2
1
,0

4
0

2
6
,9

2
8

4
9
,9

8
5

1
3
3
,5

8
5

3
2
0
,6

6
6

1
6
%

8
3
,6

0
1

6
3
%

4
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

R
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
4
8
,3

0
4

3
1
,1

3
1

1
5
5
,6

5
4

1
5
4
,4

7
5

3
7
0
,8

1
6

4
2
%

(1
,1

7
9
)

(1
%

)

5
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

/R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

  
1
5
,3

8
9

2
3
,3

2
9

1
9
0
,3

4
3

1
1
5
,7

3
9

2
7
7
,6

3
6

6
9
%

(7
4

,6
0
4

)
(6

4
%

)

6
C

U
R

B
 C

U
T

/S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 R

A
M

P
S

0
1
,6

6
6

0
8
,3

3
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
%

8
,3

3
0

1
0
0
%

7
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
  

5
,2

5
0

1
1
,9

7
7

4
2
,0

8
8

5
9
,2

6
9

1
4
2
,2

7
9

3
0
%

1
7
,1

8
1

2
9
%

8
F

IR
E

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
3
,3

7
9

8
,3

9
8

3
2
,6

2
8

4
1
,9

9
0

1
0
0
,8

2
0

3
2
%

9
,3

6
2

2
2
%

9
G

U
T

T
E

R
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

  
1
5
5

2
,3

0
8

7
,7

3
0

1
1
,4

3
8

1
6
6
,7

9
9

5
%

3
,7

0
8

3
2
%

1
0

G
V

 M
A

IL
R

O
O

M
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

S
4
4
8

0
4
7
6

0
0

0
%

(4
7

6
)

0
%

1
1

J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
  

7
2
,5

7
9

6
5
,9

0
9

3
5
0
,4

9
0

3
2
7
,9

2
4

7
8
5
,9

2
5

4
5
%

(2
2

,5
6
6

)
(7

%
)

1
2

M
IS

C
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 B

Y
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
,5

6
6

5
,5

0
5

3
2
,8

3
5

2
7
,5

2
5

6
6
,0

6
1

5
0
%

(5
,3

0
9
)

(1
9

%
)

1
3

P
A

IN
T

 -
 T

O
U

C
H

 U
P

  
1
3
,6

8
1

9
,9

3
1

8
6
,4

0
6

4
9
,1

9
3

1
1
8
,0

3
4

7
3
%

(3
7

,2
1
2

)
(7

6
%

)

1
4

P
A

V
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

  
1
6
,9

3
0

1
3
,7

4
9

3
0
,6

8
1

6
8
,2

5
8

1
6
3
,7

5
1

1
9
%

3
7
,5

7
7

5
5
%

1
5

P
E

S
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
1
0
,8

2
4

2
4
,9

1
2

2
0
,3

3
0

1
2
4
,5

6
0

2
9
8
,9

6
8

7
%

1
0
4
,2

3
0

8
4
%

1
6

P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
7
1
,4

5
6

4
7
,2

7
6

3
0
3
,5

5
6

2
3
4
,1

6
5

5
6
2
,1

5
9

5
4
%

(6
9

,3
9
1

)
(3

0
%

)

1
7

R
O

O
F

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

1
1
,8

2
7

2
4
,1

6
6

1
0
2
,3

9
5

1
2
0
,8

3
0

2
9
0
,0

0
0

3
5
%

1
8
,4

3
5

1
5
%

1
8

S
O

L
A

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
1
,5

5
4

3
,3

3
3

6
,5

8
8

1
6
,6

6
7

4
0
,0

0
0

1
6
%

1
0
,0

7
9

6
0
%

1
9

S
T

A
IR

 T
R

E
A

D
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
0

7
0
7

1
,0

8
3

3
,5

1
4

8
,4

3
1

1
3
%

2
,4

3
1

6
9
%

2
0

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
  

2
,1

0
0

2
,4

9
1

1
3
,0

4
5

1
2
,3

8
7

2
9
,7

2
1

4
4
%

(6
5

8
)

(5
%

)

2
1

W
E

L
D

IN
G

1
,1

5
6

5
,5

9
3

2
2
,9

8
0

2
7
,7

6
1

6
6
,6

1
5

3
4
%

4
,7

8
1

1
7
%

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
$
3
4
6
,3

7
4

$
3
5
1
,7

7
4

$
1
,5

6
9
,1

0
6

$
1
,7

4
7
,9

3
0

$
4
,3

3
3
,5

9
0

3
6
%

$
1
7
8
,8

2
3

1
0
%

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

S
:\

M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
\M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
s
\2

0
1

8
\T

h
ir

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

-P
e

ri
o

d
 5

Agenda Item #9
Page 2 of 4



TH
IR

D
 L

A
G

U
N

A
 H

IL
LS

 M
U

TU
A

L 
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 F

U
N

D
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

EX
P

LA
N

A
T

IO
N

S 
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

s 
o

f 
M

a
y 

3
1

, 2
0

1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

1
.

A
P

P
LI

A
N

C
E 

R
EP

A
IR

S 
 -

 M
ay

: (
$

1
,9

4
6

),
 Y

T
D

: (
$

5
,1

9
9

)

YT
D

 v
a

ri
a

n
ce

 s
ti

ll 
sl

ig
h

tl
y 

a
b

o
ve

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 le

ve
ls

, m
it

ig
a

te
d

 b
y 

a
 f

a
vo

ra
b

le
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
 in

 M
a

rc
h

.

2
.

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

/B
R

EE
ZE

W
A

Y
 R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
  -

 M
ay

: $
1

,6
7

6
, Y

T
D

: $
9

5
,7

0
4

P
ro

g
ra

m
 s

ta
rt

s 
la

te
r 

in
 y

ea
r.

3
.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EH

A
B

/D
R

Y
 R

O
T-

 M
ay

: $
5

,8
8

8
, Y

T
D

: $
8

3
,6

0
1

Lo
w

 d
em

a
n

d
 s

o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 y
ea

r.

4
.

C
A

R
P

EN
TR

Y
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

- 
M

ay
: (

$
1

7
,1

7
3

),
 Y

T
D

: (
$

1
,1

7
9

)
Th

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 is
 w

it
h

in
 b

u
d

g
et

 e
xp

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e.

5
.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
/R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

 -
 M

ay
: $

7
,9

4
0

, Y
T

D
: (

$
7

4
,6

0
4

)

6
.

C
U

R
B

 C
U

T/
SI

D
EW

A
LK

 R
A

M
P

S-
 M

ay
: $

1
,6

6
6

, Y
T

D
: $

8
,3

3
0

N
o

 d
em

a
n

d
 s

o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 y
ea

r.

7
.

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
 -

 M
ay

: $
6

,7
2

8
, Y

T
D

: $
1

7
,1

8
1

W
it

h
in

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 m

o
n

th
ly

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 in

 d
em

a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 r
es

id
en

ts
.

8
.

FI
R

E 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
- 

M
ay

: $
5

,0
1

9
, Y

T
D

: $
9

,3
6

2
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
u

a
l a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e 

o
rd

er
 in

vo
ic

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
ed

 a
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 v

en
d

o
r;

  v
en

d
o

r 
b

eh
in

d
 o

n
 in

vo
ic

in
g

.

9
.

G
U

TT
ER

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

  -
 M

ay
: $

2
,1

5
3

, Y
T

D
: $

3
,7

0
8

P
ro

g
ra

m
 s

ta
rt

s 
la

te
r 

in
 y

ea
r.

1
0

.
G

V
 M

A
IL

R
O

O
M

 R
EN

O
V

A
T

IO
N

S-
 M

ay
: (

$
4

4
8

),
 Y

T
D

: (
$

4
7

6
)

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

B
u

d
ge

te
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
2

0
1

8
 y

ea
r.

 

1
1

.
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
 -

 M
ay

: (
$

6
,6

7
0

),
 Y

T
D

: (
$

2
2

,5
6

6
)

H
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e 

o
f 

d
is

ca
rd

ed
 it

em
 p

ic
ku

p
, w

h
ic

h
 is

 c
h

a
rg

ed
 t

o
 M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s 
u

n
d

er
 J

a
n

it
o

ri
a

l S
er

vi
ce

. T
h

is
 t

re
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

th
ro

u
g

h
 r

em
a

in
d

er
 o

f 
ye

a
r.

C
re

w
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 h

ig
h

er
 v

o
lu

m
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
cr

et
e 

R
ep

a
ir

 p
er

 m
o

n
th

 t
h

a
n

 b
u

d
g

et
ed

. W
o

rk
 h

a
s 

sh
if

te
d

 t
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
s 

a
n

d
 

m
a

rk
in

g
s;

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 f
a

ll 
w

it
h

in
 b

u
d

g
et

 a
s 

ye
a

r 
p

ro
g

re
ss

es
.

Agenda Item #9
Page 3 of 4



TH
IR

D
 L

A
G

U
N

A
 H

IL
LS

 M
U

TU
A

L 
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 F

U
N

D
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

EX
P

LA
N

A
T

IO
N

S 
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

s 
o

f 
M

a
y 

3
1

, 2
0

1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

1
2

.
M

IS
C

 R
EP

A
IR

S 
B

Y
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

SE
R

V
IC

E-
 M

ay
: (

$
2

,0
6

1
),

 Y
T

D
: (

$
5

,3
0

9
)

W
it

h
in

 $
5

,0
0

0
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
 y

ea
r 

to
 d

a
te

.

1
3

.
P

A
IN

T 
- 

T
O

U
C

H
 U

P
  -

 M
ay

: (
$

3
,7

5
0

),
 Y

T
D

: (
$

3
7

,2
1

2
)

1
4

.
P

A
V

IN
G

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S 
 -

 M
ay

: (
$

3
,1

8
2

),
 Y

T
D

: $
3

7
,5

7
7

1
5

.
P

ES
T 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
FO

R
 T

ER
M

IT
ES

Th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 s

ta
rt

ed
 in

 M
a

y.

1
6

.
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

 -
 M

ay
: (

$
2

4
,1

8
0

),
 Y

T
D

: (
$

6
9

,3
9

1
)

H
ig

h
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

p
lu

m
b

in
g

 r
ep

a
ir

s 
h

a
ve

 r
es

u
lt

ed
 in

 a
b

o
ve

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
co

st
s.

1
7

.
R

O
O

F 
R

EP
A

IR
S-

 M
ay

: $
1

2
,3

3
9

, Y
T

D
: $

1
8

,4
3

5
W

it
h

in
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 m
o

n
th

ly
 v

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 in
 d

em
a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 r

es
id

en
ts

.

1
8

.
SO

LA
R

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E-
 M

ay
: $

1
,7

7
9

, Y
T

D
: $

1
0

,0
7

9
C

o
st

s 
co

d
ed

 t
o

 a
n

o
th

er
 P

ro
g

ra
m

; w
ill

 b
e 

co
rr

ec
te

d
 n

ex
t 

m
o

n
th

.

1
9

.
ST

A
IR

 T
R

EA
D

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

TS
- 

M
ay

: $
7

0
7

, Y
T

D
: $

2
,4

3
1

N
o

 d
em

a
n

d
 s

o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 y
ea

r.

2
0

.
TR

A
FF

IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

 -
 M

ay
: $

3
9

1
, Y

T
D

: (
$

6
5

8
)

W
it

h
in

 $
5

,0
0

0
 v

a
ri

a
n

ce
 y

ea
r 

to
 d

a
te

.

2
1

.
W

EL
D

IN
G

- 
M

ay
: $

4
,4

3
7

, Y
T

D
: $

4
,7

8
1

A
d

d
ed

 c
o

st
 o

f 
le

a
d

 a
n

d
 a

sb
es

to
s 

te
st

in
g

 in
cr

ea
si

n
g

 o
p

er
a

ti
o

n
a

l c
o

st
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 p

la
ce

d
 o

n
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
R

ep
a

ir
 o

ve
r 

P
a

vi
n

g
 R

ep
a

ir
.  

Fo
cu

s 
h

a
s 

sh
if

te
d

 t
o

 r
o

a
d

w
a

y 
w

o
rk

, w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d
 in

 n
ex

t 

re
p

o
rt

.

M
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 f
o

r 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

to
u

ch
 u

p
s 

th
a

n
 a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
.M

o
re

 h
o

u
rs

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

ex
te

ri
o

r 
to

u
ch

 u
p

s 
th

a
n

 a
n

ti
ci

p
a

te
d

.  

Th
e 

b
u

d
g

et
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 H
is

to
ri

ca
l a

ve
ra

g
es

 a
n

d
 t

re
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 a

ct
u

a
l e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 v
a

ry
 f

ro
m

 y
ea

r 
to

 

ye
a

r.

Agenda Item #9
Page 4 of 4



   
  T

h
ir

d
 M

u
tu

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

o
g

(J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
8

)

#
Ty

p
e

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

St
at

u
s

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/O
n

-

go
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
s

B
u

d
ge

t

1

904  Maint Svc

2
0

1
8

 W
as

te
 li

n
e

 

R
e

m
ed

ia
ti

o
n

Th
e 

W
as

te
 li

n
e

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 in

vo
lv

es
 t

h
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a 

se
am

le
ss

 li
n

e
r 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

p
ip

e
s 

to
 m

it
ig

at
e 

fu
tu

re
 r

o
o

t 
in

tr
u

si
o

n
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

as
 t

o
 r

es
o

lv
e 

an
d

 

p
re

ve
n

t 
fu

tu
re

 b
ac

k 
u

p
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 

co
m

p
ro

m
is

ed
 p

ip
e

s.
   

If
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
in

te
rn

al
 

is
su

es
, t

h
es

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
w

as
te

 li
n

e
 p

ro
gr

am
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

gr
am

 

ad
d

re
ss

es
 in

te
ri

o
r 

as
 w

e
ll 

as
 e

xt
er

io
r 

w
as

te
 li

n
e

s.
 T

h
e 

p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 li
n

e
 e

xt
er

io
r 

p
ip

es
 c

o
m

m
en

ce
d

 in
 2

0
1

1
. 

St
ar

ti
n

g 
in

 2
0

1
7

 b
o

th
, i

n
te

ri
o

r 
an

d
 e

xt
er

io
r 

lin
es

 a
re

 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
an

 e
p

o
xy

 li
n

e
r.

 

Th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 a
w

ar
d

ed
 a

 t
h

re
e

-y
ea

r 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

to
 S

p
ec

ia
liz

e
d

 P
ip

e 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gi

e
s 

(S
P

T)
, t

o
  p

er
fo

rm
 e

p
o

xy
 w

as
te

 li
n

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 

th
e 

M
u

tu
al

.  
W

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e 
2

0
1

8
 p

ro
gr

am
 r

es
u

m
ed

 F
e

b
ru

ar
y 

2
0

th
 in

 t
h

e 
G

at
e 

1
1

 a
re

a.
  L

in
in

g 
b

eg
an

 a
t 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 5

2
1

9
-5

2
2

3
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
u

ild
in

gs
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

ep
o

xy
 li

n
in

g 
ar

e:
 5

1
0

9
, 5

1
1

0
, 

5
1

1
1

, 5
1

1
2

, 5
1

1
3

, 5
1

1
4

, 5
1

1
5

, 5
1

1
6

, 5
1

1
7

, 5
1

1
8

, 5
1

1
9

, 5
1

2
0

, 

5
1

2
1

, 5
1

2
2

 &
5

1
2

3
.

1
1

8
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

o
 d

at
e.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

7
7

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 in
vo

ic
ed

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

1
5

0
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 a
re

 e
st

im
at

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

7
5

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
3

8
4

,4
0

5

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
6

5
,5

9
5

2

904  Maint Svc

2
0

1
8

 E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

Sy
st

em
s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
ri

n
g 

o
r 

re
p

la
ci

n
g 

el
e

ct
ri

ca
l e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

as
 n

ee
d

ed
.  

Fu
n

d
in

g 
is

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
s 

a 
co

n
ti

n
ge

n
cy

 t
o

 

ad
d

re
ss

 e
le

ct
ri

ca
l p

an
el

 f
ai

lu
re

s.
 O

n
e 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
h

as
 

o
cc

u
rr

ed
 a

t 
m

an
o

r 
3

3
6

6
-1

F.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

5
0

,0
0

0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
1

,9
5

0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

4
8

,0
5

0

3

910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

 P
ri

o
r 

to
 

P
ai

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 

(P
TP

)

Th
e 

M
u

tu
al

 h
as

 a
 1

0
 y

ea
r 

fu
ll 

cy
cl

e 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

p
ai

n
t 

p
ro

gr
am

. P
ri

o
r 

to
 p

ai
n

t 
d

ry
 r

o
t 

an
d

 d
ec

ki
n

g 
re

p
ai

rs
 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 e

ve
ry

 1
0

 y
ea

rs
 t

o
 p

re
p

ar
e 

b
u

ild
in

g 

su
rf

ac
es

 f
o

r 
p

ai
n

ti
n

g.

St
af

f 
is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

w
o

rk
in

g 
in

 C
D

S 
2

1
6

.  
A

ll 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 

fo
llo

w
in

gs
 c

u
l-

d
e-

sa
cs

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

re
p

ai
r 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

2
0

1
8

 P
TP

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 2
1

4
, 2

2
5

, 2
2

3
, 

2
2

0
, 2

1
8

, 2
1

6
, 2

2
4

, 2
2

2
 a

n
d

 2
2

1
.  

C
D

S 
2

1
4

, 2
2

5
, 2

2
3

, 2
2

0
 &

 2
1

8
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

.  

W
e 

ar
e 

6
0

%
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

8
 P

ri
o

r 
to

 P
ai

n
t 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 

w
o

rk
.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

8
5

7
,2

4
3

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
4

1
2

,7
4

9

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

4
4

4
,7

6
4

4

910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

 E
xt

e
ri

o
r 

P
ai

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
e 

M
u

tu
al

 h
as

 a
 1

0
-y

ea
r 

fu
ll 

cy
cl

e 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

p
ai

n
t 

p
ro

gr
am

. A
ll 

ex
te

ri
o

r 
co

m
p

o
n

en
ts

 o
f 

ea
ch

 b
u

ild
in

g 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
p

ai
n

te
d

 e
ve

ry
 1

0
 y

ea
rs

. T
h

e 
p

ai
n

te
d

 

co
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

b
o

d
y 

(s
tu

cc
o

/s
id

in
g)

 a
s 

w
e

ll 

as
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
lis

t 
in

 r
eg

ar
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
tr

im
: f

as
ci

a 

b
o

ar
d

s;
 b

ea
m

s;
 o

ve
rh

an
gs

; d
o

o
rs

; c
lo

se
d

 s
o

ff
it

s;
 

st
ru

ct
u

ra
l a

n
d

 o
rn

am
en

ta
l m

et
al

 s
u

rf
ac

es
. D

ec
ks

 a
re

 

to
p

 c
o

at
ed

 a
n

d
 d

am
ag

ed
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ad
d

re
ss

 s
ig

n
s 

re
p

la
ce

d
. L

ea
d

 a
b

at
em

en
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

re
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

co
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
Ex

te
ri

o
r 

P
ai

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

.

St
af

f 
is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

p
ai

n
ti

n
g 

in
 C

D
S 

2
1

6
. A

ll 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 

fo
llo

w
in

gs
 c

u
l-

d
e-

sa
cs

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
p

ai
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 

re
su

rf
ac

in
g 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

2
0

1
8

, P
ai

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

: C
D

S 
2

1
4

, 2
2

5
, 2

2
3

, 

2
2

0
, 2

1
8

, 2
1

6
, 2

2
4

, 2
2

2
, a

n
d

 2
2

1
.

C
D

S 
2

1
4

 ,2
2

5
, 2

2
3

 &
 2

2
0

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

W
e 

ar
e 

3
3

%
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

8
 E

xt
er

io
r 

P
ai

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
,6

0
2

,7
4

4

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
5

2
5

,1
1

9

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
,0

7
7

,6
2

5

Agenda Item #10
Page 1 of 7



5

910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

 B
al

co
n

y 
&

 

B
re

ez
e

w
ay

 

R
e

su
rf

ac
in

g

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
at

er
p

ro
o

f 
to

p
co

at
 

se
al

in
g 

o
f 

b
al

co
n

y 
an

d
 b

re
ez

ew
ay

 d
ec

k 
su

rf
ac

es
 m

id
-

w
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n
 e

xt
er

io
r 

p
ai

n
t 

cy
cl

es
.  

Th
is

 

w
at

er
p

ro
o

fi
n

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

th
e 

d
ec

k 

su
b

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

ga
in

st
 f

u
tu

re
 d

ry
 r

o
t 

an
d

 im
p

ro
ve

s 
th

e 

ae
st

h
et

ic
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ec

k 
su

rf
ac

e.
  P

ri
o

r 
to

 a
p

p
ly

in
g 

to
p

co
at

, c
re

w
s 

co
n

d
u

ct
 a

n
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ec
k 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 t

o
 lo

ca
te

 a
n

y 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 s

af
e

ty
 h

az
ar

d
s 

o
r 

d
ry

 r
o

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 in
 J

u
n

e
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
5

6
 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 o

n
 t

h
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

th
is

 y
ea

r.
 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

4
1

1
,0

0
8

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
4

2
,6

2
8

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
6

8
,3

8
0

6

910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

 G
ar

d
e

n
 

V
ill

a 
(G

V
) 

Lo
b

b
y 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
d

d
re

ss
es

 t
h

e 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
ac

o
u

st
ic

 c
ei

lin
g,

 w
al

lp
ap

er
 a

n
d

 c
ar

p
et

 in
 G

V
 

lo
b

b
ie

s.
  A

ll 
w

al
ls

, c
ei

lin
gs

 a
n

d
 d

o
o

rs
 a

re
 p

at
ch

ed
 a

n
d

 

p
ai

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
ar

p
et

 is
 r

ep
la

ce
d

. A
s 

o
f 

2
0

1
8

, t
h

is
 

p
ro

gr
am

 w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 
1

0
 G

V
 lo

b
b

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
re

n
o

va
te

d
 

an
n

u
al

ly
. 

Te
n

 lo
b

b
y 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

8
.  

Th
e 

lo
b

b
ie

s 
to

 

b
e 

re
n

o
va

te
d

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  2
3

7
0

, 3
4

9
9

, 2
3

5
3

, 2
3

5
4

, 2
3

9
3

, 

5
5

1
7

, 9
6

9
, 2

4
0

0
, 3

2
4

1
 a

n
d

 2
3

9
9

.  
St

af
f 

b
eg

an
 w

o
rk

 in
 lo

b
b

y 

2
3

7
0

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y,

 a
n

d
 it

 is
 a

n
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 a
ll 

lo
b

b
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
8

.  
Lo

b
b

ie
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
:  

2
3

7
0

, 3
4

9
9

, 

2
3

5
3

, 2
3

5
4

, 2
3

9
3

, 5
5

1
7

, 9
6

9
, 2

4
0

0
, 3

2
4

1
 a

n
d

 2
3

9
9

. A
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e
 

8
th

. t
h

e 
G

ar
d

en
 V

ill
a 

Lo
b

b
y 

p
ro

gr
am

 w
as

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
8

. 

Th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

co
st

 o
f 

ea
ch

 lo
b

b
y 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 is

 $
1

1
,4

1
2

.

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

 B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
1

4
,1

2
6

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
1

1
4

,1
2

6

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

0

7

910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

  P
es

t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l f

o
r 

Te
rm

it
es

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 e
ra

d
ic

at
in

g 
d

ry
 w

o
o

d
 

te
rm

it
es

 f
ro

m
 in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

re
as

 b
y 

te
n

ti
n

g 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 

fo
r 

fu
m

ig
at

io
n

.  
Th

e 
b

u
d

ge
t 

al
so

 in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 

lo
ca

l t
er

m
it

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 o
n

 a
n

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 b
as

is
 a

n
d

 

h
o

te
l a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
s 

d
u

ri
n

g 
te

n
ti

n
g.

Th
e 

fu
m

ig
at

io
n

 p
ro

gr
am

 s
ta

rt
s 

M
ay

 7
, 2

0
1

8
 a

n
d

 is
 t

yp
ic

al
ly

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

4
4

 b
u

ild
in

gs
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 

b
e 

fu
m

ig
at

ed
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r.

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
9

8
,9

6
8

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 f

u
n

d
s 

ad
d

ed
: 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 N
ew

 

B
u

d
ge

t:
3

0
8

,9
6

8

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
9

,5
0

6

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
9

9
,4

6
2

8

910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

 G
u

tt
er

s 
- 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

 R
e

p
ai

r

G
u

tt
er

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 o
n

 o
ri

gi
n

al
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ra
in

 g
u

tt
er

s 
an

d
 d

o
w

n
sp

o
u

t 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 a
re

 e
xh

ib
it

in
g 

d
et

er
io

ra
ti

o
n

. T
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
u

si
n

g 
a 

"s
ea

m
le

ss
" 

gu
tt

er
 

sy
st

em
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

M
u

tu
al

's
 e

xt
er

io
r 

p
ai

n
ti

n
g 

o
f 

th
e 

b
u

ild
in

g.
   

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
ls

o
 

ad
d

re
ss

es
 g

u
tt

er
 r

ep
ai

rs
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

V
M

S 
st

af
f.

C
o

m
p

le
te

 g
u

tt
er

 a
n

d
 d

o
w

n
sp

o
u

t 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
p

la
ce

 a
t 

B
u

ild
in

gs
 2

3
6

9
, 2

3
7

0
, 2

3
8

1
, 2

4
0

0
, 2

4
0

2
, 2

4
0

3
, 2

4
0

4
 a

n
d

 2
4

0
5

 

in
 2

0
1

8
.  

St
af

f 
is

 a
ss

es
si

n
g 

th
e 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
re

at
e 

a 
sc

o
p

e 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
o

u
ts

id
e 

ve
n

d
o

r.
  F

u
n

d
s 

h
av

e 

al
so

 b
ee

n
 b

u
d

ge
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
p

ai
rs

 b
y 

in
-h

o
u

se
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 a
n

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 b
as

is
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
3

7
,1

1
8

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
2

6
,4

6
4

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
1

0
,6

5
4

9

920  Projects

Tr
as

h
 C

h
u

te
 

R
e

p
ai

rs
 -

 T
h

re
e 

St
o

ry
 B

u
ild

in
gs

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
ri

n
g 

th
e 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
 

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 t
ra

sh
 c

h
u

te
s 

in
 a

ll 
th

re
e

 s
to

ry
 b

u
ild

in
gs

.

O
n

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
, t

h
e 

B
o

ar
d

 a
w

ar
d

ed
 a

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

to
 T

er
ra

 P
ac

if
ic

 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

$
3

3
6

,6
8

0
 t

o
 r

ep
ai

r 
tr

as
h

 

ch
u

te
s 

in
 a

ll 
LH

-2
1

 a
n

d
 G

ar
d

en
 V

ill
a 

b
u

ild
in

gs
. T

h
e 

re
p

ai
rs

 a
re

 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
  l

at
e 

Ju
n

e
. 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
: $

3
3

6
,6

8
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
3

6
,6

8
0

Agenda Item #10
Page 2 of 7



1
0

920  Projects
2

0
1

8
 R

o
o

fi
n

g 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

la
ci

n
g 

an
d

 

m
ai

n
ta

in
in

g 
Th

ir
d

 M
u

tu
al

 r
o

o
fs

.  
B

u
ilt

-u
p

 r
o

o
fs

 a
re

 

in
sp

ec
te

d
 1

5
 y

ea
rs

 a
ft

e
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
.  

R
o

o
fs

 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 t
o

 h
av

e 
re

ac
h

ed
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
ei

r 

se
rv

ic
ea

b
le

 li
fe

 a
re

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 b
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
 w

it
h

 a
 

n
ew

 P
V

C
 c

o
o

l r
o

o
f 

sy
st

em
.  

  

  5
0

 b
u

ild
in

gs
 t

o
ta

lin
g 

1
7

7
,2

1
5

 s
q

u
ar

e 
fe

et
 a

re
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 b

e 

re
-r

o
o

fe
d

 w
it

h
 n

ew
 c

o
o

l r
o

o
f 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 2

0
1

8
.  

Th
e 

re
-r

o
o

fi
n

g 

w
o

rk
 s

ta
rt

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 a

n
d

 1
1

 o
f 

th
e 

5
0

 b
u

ild
in

gs
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
at

e.
  

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
,3

9
2

,9
5

4

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
2

6
3

,0
9

7

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
,1

2
9

,8
5

7

1
1

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 

R
e

p
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 p
re

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
ea

b
le

 li
fe

 o
f 

ro
o

fs
 b

y 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g 

em
er

ge
n

t 

re
q

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

ro
o

f 
re

p
ai

rs
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

. 

Em
er

ge
n

t 
re

q
u

es
ts

 f
o

r 
ro

o
f 

re
p

ai
rs

 a
re

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

al
l y

ea
r 

lo
n

g.
 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
9

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
1

0
3

,1
2

2

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
8

6
,8

7
8

1
2

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 A
sp

h
al

t 

P
av

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 p
re

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

gr
it

y 

o
f 

 C
u

l-
d

e-
sa

c 
st

re
e

t 
p

av
in

g.
  A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 

as
p

h
al

t 
p

av
in

g 
is

 in
sp

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
at

ed
 f

o
r 

w
e

ar
 

an
n

u
al

ly
. T

h
e 

lif
e 

fo
r 

as
p

h
al

t 
p

av
in

g 
is

 e
st

im
at

ed
 a

t 

2
0

 y
ea

rs
. T

h
e 

2
0

1
8

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
ill

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
1

0
8

,2
9

3
 

sq
u

ar
e 

fe
et

 o
f 

p
av

in
g 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t.
 

Th
e 

A
sp

h
al

t 
P

av
in

g 
w

o
rk

 b
eg

an
 in

 M
ay

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

in
 J

u
ly

. T
h

e 
2

0
1

8
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

ill
 c

o
n

si
st

 o
f 

9
0

,5
0

0
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fe
et

 o
f 

p
av

em
en

t 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t.

 T
h

e 
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 c

u
l-

d
e-

sa
cs

 in
cl

u
d

e:
 

3
1

5
, 3

1
6

, 3
2

2
, 3

2
3

, 3
6

6
, 3

1
5

0
 a

n
d

 3
3

1
7

.  
Th

e 
o

ri
gi

n
al

 c
u

l-
d

e-

sa
cs

 p
la

n
n

ed
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
8

 w
e

re
 c

h
an

ge
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ab

o
ve

 c
u

l-
d

e-
sa

cs
 

d
u

e 
to

 E
TW

D
 R

ec
la

im
ed

 W
at

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ch
ed

u
lin

g 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

. 

R
es

id
en

t 
n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 J
u

n
e

/J
u

ly
 

w
e

re
 s

en
t 

o
u

t 
in

 M
ay

.

A
u

gu
st

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

3
7

5
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
7

5
,0

0
0

1
3

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 P
ar

kw
ay

 

C
o

n
cr

et
e 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 a

n
d

 r
ep

ai
r 

d
am

ag
ed

 c
o

n
cr

et
e 

p
ar

kw
ay

s 
in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

as
p

h
al

t 
p

av
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
.  

P
ar

kw
ay

s 
ar

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d

 f
o

r 

d
am

ag
e 

an
d

 o
th

er
 d

ef
ic

ie
n

ci
es

 a
re

 r
ep

ai
re

d
 o

r 

re
p

la
ce

d
 a

cc
o

rd
in

gl
y.

Th
e 

co
n

cr
et

e 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

w
o

rk
 b

eg
an

 in
 M

ay
 a

n
d

  i
s 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 J

u
ly

. 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
5

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
4

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 S
e

al
 C

o
at

 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 t
h

e 
lif

e 
o

f 
th

e 

as
p

h
al

t 
p

av
in

g 
b

y 
se

al
in

g 
as

p
h

al
t 

cr
ac

ks
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ly

in
g 

a 
b

it
u

m
in

o
u

s 
sl

u
rr

y 
se

al
 t

o
 t

h
e 

as
p

h
al

t 
su

rf
ac

e 

p
re

ve
n

ti
n

g 
w

at
er

 in
tr

u
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
th

e 

as
p

h
al

t 
fr

o
m

 d
et

er
io

ra
ti

o
n

.  
 

Th
e 

Se
al

 C
o

at
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

o
rk

 is
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 in
 A

u
gu

st
 a

n
d

 

fi
n

is
h

 in
 S

e
p

te
m

b
er

.  
3

0
 c

u
l d

e 
sa

c/
st

re
e

t 
ar

ea
s 

to
ta

lin
g 

5
9

9
,3

5
9

 S
F 

o
f 

p
av

em
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
se

al
 c

o
at

ed
 in

 2
0

1
8

.

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

7
2

,0
0

0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

7
2

,0
0

0

1
5

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 G
u

tt
er

 

C
le

an
in

g 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

o
r 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
le

an
in

g 
o

f 
M

u
tu

al
 

O
w

n
ed

 a
n

d
 A

lt
er

at
io

n
 G

u
tt

er
s.

Th
e 

gu
tt

er
 c

le
an

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

 w
ill

 s
ta

rt
 in

 S
e

p
te

m
b

er
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 

in
 D

ec
e

m
b

er
.  

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
3

9
,3

6
4

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
3

9
,3

6
4

Agenda Item #10
Page 3 of 7



1
6

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 

Fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 f

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

sh
o

w
in

g 
si

gn
s 

o
f 

d
is

tr
es

s 
o

r 
im

p
en

d
in

g 
fa

ilu
re

.  
Th

es
e 

re
p

ai
rs

 o
r 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 a

re
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 o
n

 a
n

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 b
as

is
.  

A
s 

re
q

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

, s
ta

ff
 p

er
fo

rm
s 

fi
el

d
 o

b
se

rv
at

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 if
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
, a

 s
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l e
n

gi
n

ee
r 

is
 t

h
en

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 

in
sp

ec
t 

th
e 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
.

 N
in

e 
G

ar
d

en
 V

ill
as

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

(B
2

3
8

8
, B

2
3

8
9

, B
2

3
9

0
, B

2
3

9
2

, 

B
2

3
9

3
, B

2
3

9
9

, B
2

4
0

2
, B

2
4

0
3

, &
 B

4
0

1
1

) 
w

e
re

 in
sp

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 f

o
r 

re
p

ai
rs

.  
R

ep
ai

r 
p

la
n

s 
w

e
re

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

b
id

d
in

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 A

p
ri

l. 
 T

h
e 

co
n

tr
ac

t 

aw
ar

d
 is

 p
en

d
in

g 
an

d
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 in

 A
u

gu
st

.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
0

7
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
0

7
,0

0
0

1
7

920  Projects

 2
0

1
8

 

P
ar

ap
e

t/
St

u
cc

o
 

W
al

l R
e

p
ai

rs

Se
ve

ra
l V

ill
a 

P
ar

ai
sa

 a
n

d
 C

as
a 

G
ra

n
d

e
 s

ty
le

 h
o

m
es

 in
 

th
e 

G
at

e 
1

1
 a

re
a 

h
av

e 
h

ad
 p

ar
ap

et
 w

al
l l

ea
ks

 c
au

si
n

g 

w
o

o
d

 r
o

t 
an

d
 w

al
l d

am
ag

e.
 A

 p
h

as
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 

re
m

o
ve

 t
h

es
e 

p
ar

ap
et

 w
al

ls
 w

as
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 

B
o

ar
d

 t
o

 r
em

o
ve

 f
iv

e 
w

al
ls

 p
er

 y
ea

r.
 

St
af

f 
h

as
 a

n
al

yz
e

d
 t

h
e 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

b
id

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g 

a 

co
n

tr
ac

t 
aw

ar
d

  r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 a

t 
th

e 
Ju

ly
 

M
&

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t 
$

2
3

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
3

0
,0

0
0

1
8

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 B
u

ild
in

g 

A
d

d
re

ss
 S

ig
n

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
as

 f
u

n
d

ed
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ad
d

re
ss

 

si
gn

s 
o

n
 1

,4
0

5
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 o
ve

r 
a 

te
n

 y
ea

r 
p

er
io

d
 

b
eg

in
n

in
g 

in
 2

0
1

6
.  

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 m
o

re
 r

ec
en

tl
y,

 t
h

e 

M
&

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

8
2

 t
h

re
e

-s
to

ry
 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 a
 m

o
re

 v
is

ib
le

 s
ig

n
.  

St
af

f 
w

as
 

d
ir

ec
te

d
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 n
ew

 t
h

re
e

-s
to

ry
 b

u
ild

in
g 

si
gn

s 

th
at

 a
re

 la
rg

er
 t

h
an

 t
h

o
se

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

in
st

al
le

d
. S

ig
n

 

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

w
as

 t
o

 b
e 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

b
u

ild
in

g 

co
n

fi
gu

ra
ti

o
n

.

St
af

f 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e 
Ju

n
e

 M
&

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g 

to
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
an

d
 in

st
al

l b
u

ild
in

g 
ad

d
re

ss
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 b

u
ild

in
g 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

. S
ta

ff
 h

as
 o

rd
er

ed
 t

h
e 

si
gn

s 

fo
r 

th
e 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

n
ce

 t
h

e 

si
gn

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 f

ab
ri

ca
te

d
.

TB
D

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

3
3

,9
7

0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
3

,9
7

0

1
9

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 B
u

ild
in

g 

St
ru

ct
u

re
s 

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

la
ci

n
g 

an
d

 r
ep

ai
ri

n
g 

b
u

ild
in

g 
st

ru
ct

u
ra

l c
o

m
p

o
n

en
ts

 t
h

at
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

as
 d

es
ig

n
ed

.  

Se
ve

ra
l b

u
ild

in
g 

st
ru

ct
u

ra
l r

ep
ai

r 
re

q
u

es
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 

an
d

 r
ep

ai
rs

 a
re

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

at
 b

u
ild

in
gs

: B
4

0
0

7
, 2

1
7

0
-A

, B
5

1
9

3
, 

B
9

6
7

, 5
5

0
0

-1
G

, 5
3

3
0

-Q
, 2

4
0

4
-3

A
, a

n
d

 B
2

3
9

5
.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

7
5

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
1

4
5

,9
1

5

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

6
0

4
,0

8
5

2
0

920  Projects

D
ry

 R
o

t 
P

ro
gr

am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
an

d
 

im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

a 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 e
ra

d
ic

at
in

g 

w
o

o
d

 r
o

t 
th

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

Th
ir

d
 M

u
tu

al
.  

 

Th
e 

D
ry

 R
o

t 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

is
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g 

a 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

B
o

ar
d

 t
o

 o
u

tl
in

e 
th

ei
r 

fi
n

d
in

gs
 a

n
d

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s.
 

Th
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 is
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
Ju

ly
 M

&
C

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
,0

2
5

,0
0

0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
6

5
,7

7
9

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

9
5

9
,2

2
1

Agenda Item #10
Page 4 of 7



2
1

920  Projects
2

0
1

8
 E

le
va

to
r 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 e
le

va
to

r 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 

an
d

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
o

f 
w

o
rn

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t.
  I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

en
 

el
e

va
to

r 
ca

rs
 a

re
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

in
te

ri
o

r 
re

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s.

Th
e 

el
e

va
to

rs
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
o

n
en

t 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 a
re

: 

2
3

8
1

, 2
3

5
5

, 2
3

9
0

, 2
3

9
4

, 2
3

9
7

, 2
4

0
2

, 2
3

9
9

, 2
3

6
9

, 4
0

0
1

 a
n

d
 

4
0

0
5

.  
N

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ai

le
d

 in
 a

d
va

n
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e 

re
si

d
en

ts
/o

w
n

er
s 

in
 e

ac
h

 b
u

ild
in

g.
  B

u
ild

in
gs

 2
3

8
1

, 2
3

5
5

 a
n

d
 

2
3

9
4

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

3
9

7
 w

ill
 b

eg
an

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 o

n
 J

u
n

e
 4

, a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 J
u

n
e

 2
1

.  

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

3
3

0
,1

8
9

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
7

0
,6

0
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
3

0
,1

8
9

2
2

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 E
le

va
to

r 

Ti
le

 F
lo

o
r 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

en
t

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 r
ep

la
ce

s 
th

e 
el

e
va

to
rs

 c
er

am
ic

 t
ile

 

fl
o

o
ri

n
g 

w
it

h
 a

 h
ig

h
 g

ra
d

e 
vi

n
yl

 t
ile

 w
h

en
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 

ti
le

 f
lo

o
ri

n
g 

is
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 a
s 

d
am

ag
ed

.

 A
s 

el
e

va
to

r 
fl

o
o

rs
 a

re
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 t
o

 h
av

e 
b

ro
ke

n
 t

ile
s,

 f
lo

o
ri

n
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
 w

it
h

 n
ew

 h
ig

h
 g

ra
d

e 
vi

n
yl

 s
el

e
ct

ed
 a

n
d

 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
.  

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

3
9

3
 w

as
 r

ep
la

ce
d

 in
 2

0
1

8
. 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
7

,0
8

3

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
2

,1
4

5

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
7

,0
8

3

2
3

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

 W
at

er
 

Li
n

es
 -

 C
o

p
p

er
 

P
ip

e 

R
e

m
ed

ia
ti

o
n

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 t
h

e 
lif

e 
o

f 
co

p
p

er
 

p
ip

e
s 

in
 a

ll 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 a
 h

ig
h

 

fr
eq

u
en

cy
 o

f 
co

p
p

er
 p

ip
e

 le
ak

s.
   

B
u

ild
in

gs
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

n
d

 q
u

al
if

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
ep

o
xy

 

lin
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r.
  A

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

aw
ar

d
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
8

 s
el

e
ct

ed
 q

u
al

if
ie

d
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 a

t 
th

e 
Ju

ly
 M

&
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

M
ee

ti
n

g.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
0

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
4

920  Projects

Ex
te

ri
o

r 
Li

gh
ti

n
g 

In
 2

0
1

8
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

ill
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
th

e 
So

u
th

er
n

 C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 

Ed
is

o
n

 s
tr

ee
t 

lig
h

t 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.  

a 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 

Si
em

en
s 

in
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
$

8
4

3
,8

5
7

 w
as

 e
xe

cu
te

d
. 

Th
e 

sc
o

p
e 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 is

  t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

st
re

e
t 

lig
h

t 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
, r

et
ro

fi
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
lig

h
ti

n
g 

fi
xt

u
re

s,
 

an
d

 t
o

 p
er

fo
rm

 t
h

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 

th
e 

as
se

t 
fo

r 
th

re
e

 y
ea

rs
. A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, i

t 
w

ill
 o

ff
se

t 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f 

co
n

su
lt

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

o
f 

o
th

er
 e

xt
er

io
r 

lig
h

ti
n

g.
   

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
ls

o
 in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

w
al

kw
ay

 

lig
h

ti
n

g 
n

ee
d

s.

St
re

et
 L

ig
h

ts
:  

O
n

 M
ay

 3
0

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 P

u
b

lic
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 t
h

e 
sa

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

st
re

e
tl

ig
h

ts
 

fr
o

m
 S

C
E 

to
 T

h
ir

d
 M

u
tu

al
.  

 T
h

e 
tr

an
sf

e
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

  o
f 

su
rv

ey
in

g,
  

ta
gg

in
g,

 a
n

d
 in

vo
ic

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

as
se

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

 in
 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

. T
h

e 
p

ilo
t 

p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 s
el

e
ct

 t
h

e 
LE

D
 f

ix
tu

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
tr

o
fi

t 
w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 in
 S

e
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

.  
Th

e 
LE

D
 r

et
ro

fi
t 

o
f 

7
8

8
 s

tr
ee

t 
lig

h
t 

fi
xt

u
re

s 
is

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

9
.

W
al

kw
ay

 L
ig

h
ti

n
g:

 S
u

p
er

gr
ee

n
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

in
st

al
le

d
 6

 p
ilo

t 

b
o

lla
rd

s 
in

 c
u

l-
d

e-
sa

c 
2

0
2

.  
Th

es
e 

b
o

lla
rd

s 
w

e
re

 v
ie

w
ed

 a
t 

n
ig

h
t 

b
y 

se
ve

ra
l D

ir
ec

to
rs

 a
n

d
 a

 m
em

b
er

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff

.  
Th

e 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 

w
e

re
 p

le
as

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
b

o
lla

rd
s 

an
d

 g
av

e 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 

fo
rw

ar
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
 R

FP
 f

o
r 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
o

f 
al

l f
ix

tu
re

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

es
e 

b
o

lla
rd

s.
  S

ta
ff

 h
ad

 a
 p

re
-b

id
 m

ee
ti

n
g 

o
n

 A
p

ri
l 2

6
th

 w
it

h
 4

 

co
n

tr
ac

to
rs

 in
 a

tt
en

d
an

ce
 a

n
d

 v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
si

te
.  

B
id

s 
w

e
re

 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
4

 c
o

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 a

n
d

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 b

y 
st

af
f.

  S
ta

ff
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

o
 a

w
ar

d
 t

h
e 

co
n

tr
ac

t 
to

 S
u

p
er

gr
ee

n
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 t
h

is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 w

as
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
th

e 
Th

ir
d

 B
o

ar
d

 a
t 

th
e 

Ju
n

e
 4

th
 M

&
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g.

  A
ft

er
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 

ex
ec

u
ti

o
n

 is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
ix

tu
re

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
o

rd
er

ed
 a

n
d

 in
st

al
le

d
 

u
p

o
n

 a
rr

iv
al

.  
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 is
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 b

eg
in

 in
 J

u
ly

.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

5
0

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

Agenda Item #10
Page 5 of 7



2
5

920  Projects
2

0
1

8
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

W
al

l 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 a

s 
a 

co
n

ti
n

ge
n

cy
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 d

am
ag

ed
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 w

al
ls

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

. A
s 

re
q

u
es

t 
fo

r 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 o

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 a

re
 

re
ce

iv
ed

, s
ta

ff
 in

sp
ec

ts
 a

n
d

 r
ep

ai
rs

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
as

 

n
ee

d
ed

.

N
o

 r
ep

ai
r 

re
q

u
es

ts
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g 

co
m

m
o

n
 

w
al

ls
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

Th
ir

d
 M

u
tu

al
. 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
5

,0
0

0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
5

,0
0

0

2
6

920  Projects

Sh
e

p
h

e
rd

's
 

C
ro

o
k

A
s 

a 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 1
1

3
5

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
La

gu
n

a 
W

o
o

d
s,

 T
h

e 
M

u
tu

al
 w

ill
 r

em
o

ve
 a

n
d

 

re
p

la
ce

 b
ar

b
ed

 w
ir

e 
o

n
 a

ll 
p

er
im

et
er

 w
al

ls
 w

it
h

 

Sh
ep

h
er

d
s 

C
ro

o
k 

o
n

 a
 p

h
as

ed
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
.  

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 o

n
 t

em
p

o
ra

ry
 h

o
ld

 w
h

ile
 s

ta
ff

 r
ev

ie
w

s 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

se
cu

ri
ty

 f
e

n
ce

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s.
 O

n
ce

 t
h

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 e
st

im
at

ed
 p

ri
ci

n
g 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
, s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 

p
re

se
n

t 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 r

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

 t
o

 a
 f

u
tu

re
 

M
 &

 C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g.
 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

5
0

,0
0

0

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l: 

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

2
7

920  Projects

 2
0

1
8

 G
ar

d
en

 

V
ill

a 
B

re
ez

e
w

ay
 

R
e

ce
ss

ed
 A

re
as

Th
is

 p
ilo

t 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 f

ill
 in

 t
h

e 
G

ar
d

en
 V

ill
a 

b
re

ez
ew

ay
 r

ec
es

se
d

 a
re

as
 w

it
h

 li
gh

t 
w

e
ig

h
t 

co
n

cr
et

e 

to
 m

at
ch

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

w
al

kw
ay

 s
u

rf
ac

e.
 T

h
is

 w
o

rk
 w

ill
 

el
im

in
at

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

u
n

ev
en

 s
u

rf
ac

es
 in

 r
ec

es
se

d
 a

re
as

 

to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

tr
ip

p
in

g 
h

az
ar

d
s.

 T
h

e 
w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 

w
ill

 r
ed

u
ce

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s,
 in

cr
ea

se
 d

ry
 r

o
t 

re
p

ai
r 

an
d

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
ld

.

 In
 S

e
p

te
m

b
er

 o
f 

2
0

1
7

, t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
to

 B
. 

Fo
st

er
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 t

o
 f

ill
 in

 t
h

e 
re

ce
ss

ed
 a

re
as

 a
t 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 

2
3

8
4

, 2
3

8
5

 a
n

d
 2

3
8

6
.  

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

3
8

4
 b

eg
an

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

8
, a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
w

e
ek

 o
f 

Ju
n

e
.  

Th
e 

co
m

m
o

n
 a

re
a 

p
la

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
 b

y 
th

e 
la

n
d

sc
ap

in
g 

cr
ew

 

th
e 

se
co

n
d

 w
e

ek
 in

 J
u

n
e

.  
B

u
ild

in
gs

 2
3

8
5

  a
n

d
 2

3
8

6
 a

re
 in

 

p
ro

gr
es

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 J
u

ly
. 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
7

8
,7

2
1

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
4

2
,9

9
2

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
7

8
,7

2
1

2
8

920  Projects

 E
n

e
rg

y 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 

Se
rv

ic
e

s

A
n

 E
n

er
gy

 C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 

to
 a

d
va

n
ce

 T
h

ir
d

's
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y'
s 

fu
tu

re
 

en
e

rg
y 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s.

  

A
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
e

rv
ic

e 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 t
o

 

Th
e 

En
er

gy
 C

o
al

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

a 
n

o
t 

to
 e

xc
ee

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
$

5
0

,0
0

0
. 

St
af

f 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

th
e 

co
n

su
lt

an
t 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
y 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 in

cl
u

d
e 

an
 e

n
e

rg
y 

co
m

p
o

n
en

t.

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

 

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

5
0

,0
0

0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

5
0

,0
0

0

Agenda Item #10
Page 6 of 7



910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

 G
ar

d
e

n
 

V
ill

a 
(G

V
) 

M
ai

lr
o

o
m

 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

  i
s 

fu
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
en

o
va

te
 G

V
 m

ai
l r

o
o

m
s.

  

Th
e 

sc
o

p
e 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 in

cl
u

d
es

 r
em

o
vi

n
g 

ex
is

ti
n

g 

p
an

el
in

g 
an

d
 a

d
d

in
g 

d
ry

w
al

l, 
tr

im
, i

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 

lig
h

t 
d

if
fu

se
rs

, i
n

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
ew

 m
ai

lb
o

xe
s;

 a
n

d
 

co
m

p
le

te
 p

ai
n

ti
n

g 
o

f 
w

al
ls

, c
ei

lin
gs

 a
n

d
 d

o
o

rs
.  

St
ar

ti
n

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

8
 p

ro
gr

am
 t

en
 G

V
 m

ai
lr

o
o

m
 

lo
b

b
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

n
o

va
te

d
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
.

*S
ta

ff
 w

as
 d

ir
ec

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 1
0

 m
ai

lr
o

o
m

s 
fo

r 

2
0

1
8

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

b
u

d
ge

t 
w

as
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 , 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 t

h
e 

re
as

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
va

ri
an

ce
. 

Th
e 

1
0

 m
ai

lr
o

o
m

s 
re

n
o

va
te

d
 in

 2
0

1
8

 a
re

: 2
3

5
5

, 

2
3

8
4

, 3
4

9
9

, 5
4

9
9

 ,5
3

7
0

, 3
2

4
2

, 2
3

9
8

, 2
3

9
6

, 2
3

9
4

 a
n

d
 

2
3

9
7

. 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
M

ay
 2

0
1

8
 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
3

,4
6

9

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
5

0
,0

0
0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

 (
2

6
,5

3
1

)

910  Maint Opr

2
0

1
8

 G
ar

d
e

n
 

V
ill

a 
La

u
n

d
ry

 

R
o

o
m

 F
lo

o
ri

n
g 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

la
ce

 t
h

e 
G

V
 a

n
d

 L
H

-2
1

 

st
yl

e 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 la
u

n
d

ry
 r

o
o

m
 f

lo
o

rs
 w

it
h

  e
p

o
xy

 

fl
o

o
ri

n
g 

w
h

en
 e

xi
st

in
g 

vi
n

yl
 f

lo
o

ri
n

g 
is

 d
am

ag
ed

.  
Th

e 

lis
t 

o
f 

la
u

n
d

ry
 r

o
o

m
 f

lo
o

rs
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 e
p

o
xy

 

co
at

in
g 

in
 2

0
1

8
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
  2

3
9

2
, 2

3
8

9
, 3

2
4

3
, 

4
0

0
1

, 4
0

1
3

 a
n

d
 5

5
1

5
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
M

ay
 2

0
1

8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
8

,4
4

4

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
2

8
,4

4
4

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

0

920  Projects

 2
0

1
7

 

P
ar

ap
e

t/
St

u
cc

o
 

W
al

l R
e

p
ai

rs

Se
ve

ra
l V

ill
a 

P
ar

ai
sa

 a
n

d
 C

as
a 

G
ra

n
d

e
 s

ty
le

 h
o

m
es

 in
 

th
e 

G
at

e 
1

1
 a

re
a 

h
av

e 
h

ad
 p

ar
ap

et
 w

al
l l

ea
ks

 c
au

si
n

g 

w
o

o
d

 r
o

t 
an

d
 w

al
l d

am
ag

e.
 A

 p
h

as
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 

re
m

o
ve

 t
h

es
e 

p
ar

ap
et

 w
al

ls
 w

as
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 

B
o

ar
d

 t
o

 r
em

o
ve

 f
iv

e 
w

al
ls

 p
er

 y
ea

r.
   

B
5

1
9

3
, 5

2
1

2
, 

5
2

1
9

, 5
2

6
5

, 5
3

1
2

 w
e

re
 s

ta
rt

ed
 in

 D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
0

1
7

 

an
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

8
. 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
A

p
ri

l 2
0

1
8

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t 
$

2
3

0
,0

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
1

8
0

,4
5

3

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

4
9

,5
4

7

920  Projects

Tr
as

h
 C

h
u

te
 

C
le

an
in

g 
fo

r 

Th
re

e 
St

o
ry

 

B
u

ild
in

gs

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 c
le

an
in

g 
th

e 
tr

as
h

 c
h

u
te

s 

in
 a

ll 
th

re
e

 s
to

ry
 b

u
ild

in
gs

.
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

8

2
0

1
7

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
3

,9
7

5

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
2

1
,9

7
5

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
,1

8
0

920  Projects

2
0

1
8

  -
 5

 &
 1

0
 

ye
ar

 o
ld

 R
o

o
f 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
  

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 p
re

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
ea

b
le

 li
fe

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
o

fs
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 a
 5

 a
n

d
 1

0
-y

ea
r 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
yc

le
. R

o
o

fs
 a

re
 in

sp
ec

te
d

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

   

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
8

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
0

5
,1

0
0

In
vo

ic
ed

: $
2

0
5

,0
9

6

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

4

Agenda Item #10
Page 7 of 7



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: July 2, 2018 

FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 

SUBJECT: Dry Rot Investigation Report 
   

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Direct staff to solicit contractor bids for the Dry Rot Repair project for construction of twenty 
buildings. Sixteen buildings were identified in the Engineering Investigation of Fungal Damage 
(Dry Rot Report) as requiring repairs, and four additional buildings are proposed as alternate 
bids.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Due to the age and construction of the majority of the buildings in Third Mutual, dry rot is an 
ongoing concern to the longevity of the structures. Third Laguna Hills Mutual has 1,405 wood- 
constructed buildings with 6,102 manors and is composed of 60 model styles. A dry rot 
inspection conducted in 2011-2012 found 150 buildings with various levels of dry rot. Dry rot 
repairs for these buildings were completed in 2016 at a cost of $305,525.   
 
The Building Maintenance and Projects Divisions have dry rot repair projects currently in 
progress. Many problems are identified through the Prior-to-Paint Program, which include both 
non-structural cosmetic building components as well as potentially hazardous structural 
members.  
 
In order to develop a program to mitigate the wide-spread damage form dry rot, a 
comprehensive Request for Proposal (RFP) was released in May 2017 and widely advertised 
to qualified consultants.  After the selected consultants reviewed the RFP, and based on 
feedback received from the consultants, modifications were made to the scope of work to 
develop a pilot program of 20 representative buildings.  The selected building types represent 
729 buildings within the Mutual. 
 
In August 2017, a recommendation to award a contract was presented to the M&C Committee 
recommending SGE Consulting Engineers (SGE) as the preferred vendor to conduct the 
investigations of the selected buildings as part of this pilot program. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
SGE’s report reveals, of the 20 buildings investigated, four show no apparent signs of decay, 
eleven show signs of decay to non-structural components only, and five show signs of decay 
to both structural and non-structural components.  
 

Agenda Item #11
Page 1 of 2



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Dry Rot Investigation Report 
7/2/2018 
Page 2 
 
 

The majority of the affected areas identified in the SGE’s investigation are exposed wood 
architectural elements. Some of these elements can be removed to reduce the potential for 
future damage without affecting the structural integrity of the building. SGE has identified areas 
and details which need to be replaced and or upgraded to reduce or eliminate moisture-related 
problems in the future. Many of the details, including flashing, caulking, gutters, and 
downspouts, identified by SGE, will be utilized in subsequent programs to address additional 
buildings, and will also be incorporated in  maintenance programs moving forward.   
 
Staff will generate bid documents based on SGE’s report findings and solicit contractor bids for 
the repair work to be performed. Staff recommends that four additional buildings be included in 
the request for proposal scope. These additional four buildings represent building models 
which have shown susceptibility to dry rot as identified in the Dry Rot Report.  
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
SGE provided engineer’s cost estimates to perform the repairs identified in their report. This 
project has funding in the amount of $887,822 available from the Replacement Fund, Building 
Structures – Dry Rot Component. 
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Steven Warmbier – Project Manager 
    
Reviewed By:  Guy West – Projects Division Manager 
     Ernesto Munoz, P.E. – Maintenance and Construction Director 
    Jose Campos, Financial Services Manager 
    Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #11
Page 2 of 2



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: July 2, 2018 

FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 

SUBJECT: Programmable Drying Costs per Load  
   

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Program the commercial dryers at a rate of $0.25 cents per 20 minutes of drying time. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Staff has previously investigated the costs of installing new coin operated commercial dryers 
and the associated return on investment (ROI).  This ROI is affected by the expected amount 
of money required to dry one load of laundry. 
 
On August 1, 2017 staff presented a report to the Energy Committee (Attachment 1), and was 
directed by to provide additional information regarding costs and additional return on 
investment information.  
 
On October, 3, 2017 the Energy Committee recommended that the Finance Committee 
approve the Energy Committee’s endorsement to replace all laundry room dryers with coin 
operated commercial grade dryers, to be funded with a supplemental appropriation of 
$350,000 from the Laundry Replacement Fund.  
 
On November, 6, 2017, staff presented a report to the M&C Committee with additional ROI 
information (Attachment 2), and was again directed to bring back a report with costs for 
installation by an outside vendor as opposed to in-house staff installation, including a schedule 
for dryer removal and replacement.  
 
At the December 5, 2017 Energy Committee, discussion ensued regarding the ROI 
spreadsheet prepared by the Finance Department since the endorsement for the supplemental 
appropriation was not approved. Staff presented a report regarding costs for installation, 
salvage value, revenue, electricity savings and installation labor costs (Attachment 3).  
 
At the January 8, 2018 M&C Committee meeting staff presented a report for the laundry room 
dryer replacement schedule and associated costs (Attachment 4).  A motion was made to 
follow staff’s recommendation for the future purchase of coin operated commercial dryers, 
instead of card payment systems. By a vote of 8/1/0 (Director Caine opposed), the motion 
carried.  In addition, staff was directed to bring back a recommendation for a contract award at 
the September M&C Committee meeting. The bid will include alternate cost options for laundry 
platforms and exterior venting for the dryers.   

Agenda Item #12
Page 1 of 9



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Programmable Drying Costs per Load 
7/2/2018 
Page 2 
 
 

 
DISCUSSION 
 
Staff had previously set a level of $0.50 per load to calculate the payback for this project with 
an estimate that a typical load of laundry can be dried in 40 minutes or less.  By setting a rate 
of $0.25 per 20 minutes of drying time, this calculation will remain at previous levels and 
maintain expected costs to users.  
 
The cost to purchase new commercial Speed Queen coin-operated dryers is $294,000.  The 
analysis estimates $110,000 additional income per year associated with the installation of 
these machines.   
 
With an assumption that users spend $0.50 per load, this equates to a payback period of just 
over 2 years and a return on investment of 19%.   
 
Assuming $0.75 per load, the income would be $165,000, giving a payback of nearly 1.5 
years.   
 
If users average only $0.25 per load, the income would be $55,000, a payback of nearly 3.5 
years. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
The 2019 Business Plan has been prepared based on the assumption of $0.50 per load 
generating approximately $110,000 per year in additional revenue. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Mark Stal, Maintenance Services Manager 
 
Reviewed By:  Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 
     Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
 
Attachment 1 – 8/1/17 Staff Report from Third Energy 
Attachment 2 – 11/6/17 Staff Report from Third M&C 
Attachment 3 – 12/5/17 Staff Report from Third Energy 
Attachment 4 – 1/8/18 Staff Report from Third M&C 
 

Agenda Item #12
Page 2 of 9



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: August 1, 2017 

FOR:  Energy Committee 

SUBJECT: Cost of Commercial Dryers & Average of Current Usage 
   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file. 
 

BACKGROUND 

Staff was directed to estimate the cost associated with replacing current dryers with 
commercial units.  Staff was also directed to provide the average usage of existing dryers. 
 

DISCUSSION 

The cost to purchase a new commercial Maytag dryer is about $900.  With materials and 
installation the cost is about $1,000 per unit.  At the current inventory level of 413 dryers it 
would cost roughly $413,000 to replace all the units, or $332,000 if the inventory was reduced 
by 81 units. 
 
Because there is no coin collection on the dryers, staff does not have any data on the average 
dryer loads per day.    
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None at this time. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Mark Stal, Maintenance Services Manager 
 
     
Reviewed By:  Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance Operations Director 
  
 

Agenda Item #12
Page 3 of 9

CHAVARL
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: November 6, 2017 

FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 

SUBJECT: Laundry Room Dryer Replacement 
   
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Review and provide direction. 
 

BACKGROUND 

 

Staff was directed to bring a report with additional information on costs and ROI for the 
Committee to review in order to provide further direction to staff. 
 

DISCUSSION 

 

The Purchasing Department was asked to source a commercial dryer to replace the existing 
residential models.  The unit selected by Purchasing was a Maytag brand, which is the same 
brand as the existing washers.  The cost for the unit is approximately $900.  With the small 
amount of parts required and the labor for installation, the total cost for installation is estimated 
at $1000.   
 

The revenue generated from washing machines in 2016 was $101,554.  If the inventory for 
dryers is reduced to 331 as previously suggested, the cost of installation would be $331,000.  
If the dryer cost is set to $0.50, similar to the charge for the washing machines, it will generate 
additional revenue of $101,554.  This calculates to a simple ROI of 3.26 years.   
 

There are several other sources of income or savings that are unknown variables at this time 
and not included in this ROI.  It does not include any income that would come from the sale of 
the existing machines.  Additionally, there would be energy savings from several sources.  
First, the commercial dryers are more energy efficient, and thus would use less electricity per 
load.  It has been noted that in the current situation where the dryers are free, residents are 
more likely to put the dryer on for much longer than is necessary.  There are also residents 
that wash their clothes in their manors and bring the clothes to the laundry room for drying.  A 
coin operated dryer would greatly reduce both of these situations.  Lastly, with all new 
machines, the cost of repairs and maintenance would be greatly reduced.  Most likely these 
factors would bring the ROI below 3 years. 
 

There are costs associated with the collection of the coins from the dryers.  Additionally, if the 
machines need to be stored while switching them out, there would be costs for the labor and 
possible container rental to house the machines.  These costs are relatively small compared to 
the purchase price, and are estimated to balance out with the energy savings mentioned 
previously. 
 

Agenda Item #12
Page 4 of 9

CHAVARL
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Laundry Room Dryer Replacement 
11/6/2017 
Page 2 
 
 

If this replacement is to be done with in-house staff, installations would be limited by staff and 
vehicle availability.  The estimated time for replacement of all machines by existing staff is one 
year.  If replacement is to be done by an outside service or the hiring of additional staff, the 
Union would have to be consulted and additional research would be needed. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

 

If coin operated commercial dryers were to be purchased and installed, a supplemental 
appropriation not to exceed $350,000 from the Laundry Replacement Fund would be required.  
 
 
Prepared By:  Mark Stal, Maintenance Service Manager 
 
Reviewed By:  Guy West, Projects Manager 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #12
Page 5 of 9



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: December 5, 2017 

FOR:  Energy Committee 

SUBJECT: Coin Operated Dryer ROI 
   
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Review and provide direction. 
 

BACKGROUND 

 

Staff was directed to prepare a report with additional information on costs and ROI for the 
Committee to review in order to provide further direction to staff for a coin operated laundry 
room dryer replacement program. 
 

DISCUSSION 

 

The Purchasing Department was asked to source a commercial dryer to replace the existing 
residential models.  The unit selected by Purchasing was a Maytag brand, which is the same 
brand as the existing washers.  The following assumptions were made to determine the 
financial impact of a coin operated dryer program. 
 
Installation 
 
The cost to purchase a commercial dryer is approximately $900.  With the small amount of 
parts required and the labor for installation, the total cost per installed dryer is estimated at 
$1,000.  If the inventory for dryers is reduced to 331 as previously suggested, the cost of 
installation would be $331,000.   
 

Salvage Value 
 
The Mutual currently owns 413 machines of varying ages which would be sold at auction.  An 
average residual value of $50 per unit was assumed for this analysis.   
 
Revenue 
 
The revenue generated from washing machines in 2016 was $101,554.  If the dryer cost is set 
to $0.50, similar to the charge for the washing machines, it will generate additional revenue of 
approximately $100,000.   
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item #12
Page 6 of 9

CHAVARL
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Coin Operated Dryer ROI 
December 5, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 

Electricity 
 
Commercial dryers are more energy efficient than residential units and the introduction of fee-
based drying may act as a deterrent to overuse.  A graduated savings in electricity was 
assumed, 10% less usage in the first year, 8% in the second year, and 5% every year 
thereafter.   

 
Labor Cost 
 
The cost of repairs and maintenance would be reduced with the installation of new machines.  
Maintenance costs would be minimal during the 5-year limited warranty, after which costs are 
projected at a 25% savings from the current dryer repair budget.  Partially offsetting this 
savings would be additional hours required for coin collection by Security personnel. 
 

If replacements were performed with in-house staff, installations would be limited by staff and 
vehicle availability.  The estimated time for replacement of all machines by existing staff is one 
year.  If replacement is to be performed by an outside service or the hiring of additional staff, 
the Union would have to be consulted to provide temporary labor. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

 
A financial analysis of the projected cash flows was used to determine an initial cash outlay of 
$331,000 and total savings of $1,058,000 over the 10-year expected life (in today’s dollars), an 
average net savings of $74,800 per year.  The payback period is just under 2.5 years and the 
total rate of return is estimated at 16% for this project (Attachment 1). 
 

Proceeding with implementation of coin operated commercial dryers would require a 
supplemental appropriation of $350,000, which includes a contingency, to be funded from the 
Laundry Replacement Fund.  Revenue collected from dryers during 2018 would be booked to 
the same reserve and in subsequent years, the laundry surcharge assessment would be 
reduced to reflect lower net operating costs. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Mark Stal, Maintenance Service Manager 
    Christopher Swanson, Financial Analyst 
 
Reviewed By:  Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance Operations Director 
    Betty Parker, Financial Services Director  
  
 
 
Attachment(s): 
Attachment 1:  Coin Operated Dryers Cash Flow 
 

Agenda Item #12
Page 7 of 9



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: January 8, 2018 

FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 

SUBJECT: Laundry Room Dryer Replacement Schedule and Costs 
   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Direct staff to bring back a recommendation to award a contract to an outside vendor to 
replace all laundry room dryers with commercial, coin-operated dryers. 
 

BACKGROUND 

 
Staff was directed to provide costs and a plan for removal and replacement of all laundry room 
dryers.  
 

DISCUSSION 

 
The two options for the execution of this work are to either use in-house maintenance staff or 
retain an outside vendor.   
 
In-house staff 
 
If in-house maintenance staff performs this work it will defer other work staff is assigned to 
implement for the annual operations budget. Additionally, the dryers will have to be received 
and stored prior to installation, incurring additional staff time.   Based on estimated available 
staff time, it will take 11-12 months for staff to complete this work, while placing other budgeted 
work on hold.  The purchase price for Maytag units is approximately $900, and the labor and 
materials required to receive, remove and replace the dryers is estimated at $100.  Thus the 
total cost for in-house staff is estimated at $1,000. 
 
Outside Vendor  
 
Staff solicited and received two bids from outside vendors to provide the labor and materials 
required to implement this process.   Based on their experience with different manufacturers, 
they did not recommend using Maytag dryers.  Staff selected Maytag units in order to stay 
uniform with the existing Maytag washers.  The two vendors who have proposed on this work 
suggested Speed Queen and Whirlpool equivalent machines.  Both vendors had pricing of 
under $1,000 per unit.  If an outside vendor was retained to perform this work, once a contract 
is executed, it would be completed in approximately 30 days.  
 
There are several factors which make installation by an outside vendor preferable: 

Agenda Item #12
Page 8 of 9

CHAVARL
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Laundry Room Dryer Replacement Schedule and Costs 
1/8/2018 
Page 2 
 
 

 
1. The cost is lower, with an estimated savings of $30,000. 
2. There are problems associated with a prolonged installation by staff, including resident 

complaints based on order of installation.  Residents may also choose to use laundry 
rooms that still have original dryers, as these machines would still be free to use.  This 
would create over use in some areas, and under use in others. 

3. Staff time would be encumbered during this project, which will require setting other 
budgeted operations’ work aside.  

4. Storage in the warehouse would require additional space, congestion during delivery, 
and staff time to coordinate.  A temporary storage unit may also be required. 

 

A detailed deployment schedule by laundry room would be prepared and provided to the 
community once a vendor has been selected.  
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

 
There currently are no funds appropriated for this work.  After an installation plan has been 
chosen, staff will recommend a supplemental appropriation.  
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Mark Stal, Maintenance Services Manager 
 
     
Reviewed By:  Ernesto A. Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #12
Page 9 of 9



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: July 2, 2018 

FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 

SUBJECT: Non-Emergency Chargeable Maintenance Services  
  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the revised list of non-emergency chargeable maintenance services and the updated 
Resolution 03-18-XX (Attachments 1 and 2). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the April 2, 2018 M&C Committee meeting, staff proposed 18 additional chargeable 
maintenance services for the Committee to review.  Discussion ensued regarding any other 
services that could be added to the list.  Chair Moldow requested that the Committee members 
propose additional maintenance services for review and discussion at the following Committee 
meeting. 
 
At the May 7, 2018 M&C Committee, Director Baum was the only member who suggested an 
additional chargeable service item.  Staff was then directed to add an estimated cost and time 
frame to each offered service as well as specify which items require materials to be supplied 
by the resident.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual’s Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions mandate that the Mutual 
make repairs to its property and charge members for these repairs if the damage originated 
from their Manor.  In addition, §1369 of the Davis-Stirling Act permits staff to perform 
emergency chargeable services to protect Mutual property.   
 
According to Article XIII of the CC&R’s the Mutual shall cause common area to be repaired 
and reconstructed in the event of damage or destruction, within certain specific financial 
limitations.  Additionally, the Mutual takes responsibility for the regular maintenance of 
common area including the exteriors (excluding alterations) of all buildings, and repairs of 
structural damage due to settling.  
 
According to Article IV of the CC&R’s the Owner of the Unit (Mutual Member) shall paint, 
maintain and repair “the doors, windows, carpets, fixtures, interior surfaces of the Unit, or items 
of property located within the interior surfaces of the Unit or constituting a part of the Unit”.   
 
The Mutual Members are also held responsible for the repair of items damaged by the Mutual 
Member’s negligence or misuse.  Ultimately, any alteration, addition, fixture or improvement 
installed by the Mutual Member or any predecessor, whether within or without the Manor, is to 
be repaired or maintained by the Mutual Member at the Mutual Member’s own expense and in 

Agenda Item #13
Page 1 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Non-Emergency Chargeable Maintenance Services 
7/2/2018 
Page 2 
 
 

a manner satisfactory to Third Laguna Hills Mutual, although the Mutual may paint the exterior 
of certain additions. 
 
The Mutual has historically planned for various levels of work as non-emergency maintenance 
chargeable services.  These chargeable service repairs are typically items of work for which 
the Mutual is not responsible; estimates for such repairs have been included in the annual 
budgeted service levels to account for the additional anticipated service hours. Chargeable 
services are provided at no cost to the Mutual.  Labor is prorated to the tenth of an hour and 
applied at the current billing rate for the relevant division; materials are passed through at cost; 
and a flat rate $25.00 service charge is applied.   
 
The level of staff hours budgeted for the current list of non-emergency maintenance 
chargeable services in 2018 are listed below. 
 

Maintenance 
Divisions 

Non-
Emergency 
Staff Hours 
Budgeted 

Carpentry 124 
Electrical 300 
Plumbing 456 

Total Hours 880 

 
 
The addition of other non-emergency chargeable services may alter the staffing level required 
to accommodate the increase in requested work. Careful consideration must be given to 
staffing levels if the number of non-emergency maintenance chargeable services is increased, 
to ensure these hours, and potentially new positions, may be reflected in subsequent budget 
proposals.  
 
The estimated number of staff hours to complete the additional chargeable services is 
unknown at time. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
No financial impact at this time.  
 
Prepared By:  Laurie Chavarria, Executive Assistant  
    Patrick Cleary, Maintenance Operations Manager 
    Mark Stal, Maintenance Services Manager 
     
Reviewed By:  Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 
 
Attachment(s): 
 
Attachment 1 – Current & Proposed Non-Emergency Chargeable Maintenance Service List 
Attachment 2 – Revised Resolution 03-18-XX 

Agenda Item #13
Page 2 of 5



ATTACHMENT 1

**Estimated Cost 

(Material, Labor & 

Service Charge)

Carpentry Entry Door Lock Service (1), (5) 1/2 hour 54.59$                       

$59.17 Lock Rekeying (1), (5) 1/2 hour 54.59$                       

Mailbox Lock Service (1), (5) 15 min 42.51$                       

Patio Gate Door Lock Service (1), (5) 1/2 hour 54.59$                       

Storage Cabinet Lock Service (1), (5) 1/2 hour 54.59$                       

Installation of Entry Door Dead Bolt Lock (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 69.58$                       

Installation of Entry Door Peep Hole (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 64.59$                       

Installation of Manor Address/Letter on Entry Door (1), (3), (5) 15 min 40.90$                       

Re-screen Sliding Screen Doors (1), (3), (5) 45 min 76.59$                       

Re-screen Window Screens (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 59.49$                       

Repair/Replacement of Standard Towel Bars (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 79.36$                       

Repair/Replacement of Standard Grab Bars (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 79.36$                       

Replace Standard Interior Doors/Locks/Knobs (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 69.59$                       

Replace Standard Baseboards and Mouldings (16 ft.) (1), (3), (5) 1 1/2 hours 130.40$                     

Replace Standard Door Stops/Bumpers (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 55.66$                       

Repair/Fill nail holes in drywall N/A 1 1/2 hours 128.11$                     
Installation of Standard Bathroom Accessories

(toilet paper hodler, soap dish, toothbrush holder) (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 78.14$                       

Insect/Rodent Entry Screening (per area) (1), (5) 15 min 48.75$                       

Electrical Light Bulb/Ballast Service (1), (3), (5) 1 hour 112.00$                     

$67.03 Door Bell Service (1), (3), (5) 1 hour 108.03$                     

Breaker Service (5) 1/2 hour 63.30$                       

Ceiling Heat (Thermostat) Service (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 87.11$                       

Repair/Replace Outlets (1), (3) 1/2 hour 65.35$                       

Repair/Replace Light Switches (1), (3) 1/2 hour 65.35$                       

Plumbing Faucet Repair (cartridge style) *Resident Supplied* (3), (5) 1 hour 65.51$                       

$65.51 Repair/Replace Toilet Seat (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 79.96$                       

Repair/Replace Angle Stop Valve (1), (3), (5) 1 hour 112.00$                     

Repair/Replace Shower Head (1), (3), (5) 1/2 hour 78.50$                       

Repair/Replace Tub Spout (1), (3), (5) 1 hour 121.51$                     

Fitting/Flange/Valve - Repair/Replace (1), (2), (3), (5) 1 hour 128.86$                     

Toilet Operational Repair Service (1), (2), (3), (5) 1 hour 90.51$                       

Mixit Valve Service (1), (2), (3), (5) 1 hour 95.00$                       

Water Heater Repair (1), (2), (3), (5) 15 min-1 hour $38 - $150

Water Heater Replacement (1), (2), (3), (5), (6) 3 hours 1,721.00$                  

Water Heater Service/Element Replacement (1), (3), (5) 1 hour 170.51$                     

Water Shut Off/On Request N/A 1/2 hour 57.75$                       

Paving Pole/Bollard Installation (water heater related) (4) 1-3 hours $150 - $300

$50.74 Stain/Oil Clean-Up 2 hours 126.48$                     

**Estimated costs will vary, depending on the current years billable rate for staff.

Limitation(s):

(1) Standard brand only

(2) Original fixtures only

(3) Limited to parts in stock

(4) As needed per Building Code/Permit requirements only

(5) 30-day warranty on parts and labor

(6) Manufacturer provided 10-year warranty on water heater tank only; labor, materials, 

service charge, permit fee and permit processing fee apply to warranty 

replacements

Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Selectable Non-Emergency Maintenance Chargeable Services

The following schedule is intended to provide general courtesy maintenance services.

Trade & 
Rate Description of Service Limitation(s) Time Frame

Agenda Item #13
Page 3 of 5



ATTACHMENT 1

Charges for the attempted services will include the following :

  ( a ) Prorated labor at the current annual billing rate for each trade;

  ( b ) Materials costs;

  ( c ) Service charge;

  ( d ) Permit fee and permit processing fee (if applicable)

For scheduled appointments : 

   Failure to be present at the time of the technician's arrival will result in a $15.00 fee

Agenda Item #13
Page 4 of 5



ATTACHMENT 2 
 
 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

Schedule for Non-emergency Maintenance Chargeable Services 
 

WHEREAS, on October 20, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 03-15-156 which 
reestablished the delivery of non-emergency chargeable services and approved a schedule for non-
emergency maintenance chargeable services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the service call charge for all Maintenance chargeable services was increased to $25; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board established a $25 permit processing fee for work that requires a City of 
Laguna Woods building permit if VMS pulls the permit; and 
 
WHEREAS the Board approved a $15 service charge to be charged when the Mutual Member (or 
representative) is not home for a scheduled appointment and fails to cancel in advance; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 21, 2015 the Board of Directors approved amending the schedule for non-
emergency maintenance chargeable services to include the replacement of manor low flow toilets; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 21, 2017 the Board of Directors approved amending the schedule for non-
emergency maintenance chargeable services to include Water Heater Maintenance & Element 
replacement; and 
 
WHEREAS, additional non-emergency maintenance chargeable services have been added for 
electrical, carpentry and plumbing services as shown on the attached approved list; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 17, 2018, that the Board of Directors hereby approves 
the attached new schedule for non-emergency maintenance chargeable services; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the service call charge for all Maintenance chargeable services shall 
remain $25; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, the $25 permit processing fee for work that requires a City of Laguna Woods 
building permit if VMS pulls the permit shall remain in effect; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, the $15 service charge for when the Mutual Member (or representative) is 
not home for a scheduled appointment and fails to cancel in advance shall remain in effect; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, should the Mutual Member not be notified of a scheduled appointment 
change or the technician does not make the scheduled appointment, the subsequent scheduled 
appointment will be at no charge to the Mutual Member; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-17-48 adopted May 16, 2017 is hereby superseded and 
cancelled; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on 
behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.  

Agenda Item #13
Page 5 of 5


	Third Prior to Paint
	Third Paint Program



